_ APPROVED







/el N _ S __ 4« 1. £ AN







her opinion and bringing student voice to the Board.
Member Villa thanked Student Member Zhang for her direct
comments and student point of view.

Member Woo thanked Student Member Zhang and told her it
has been a great pleasure to serve with her.

Superintendent Aguilar expressed his appreciation for her
dedication and commitment this year.

Student Member Zhang said that it is hard to believe that the
year has gone by already. She is very much honored to have
served as the student board member. She said the position is
incredibly unique, she learned a great deal from the Board
members, and gained valuable insight from the public. She said
she will help guide the new student board member in the
coming school year.

"= 18.2 Student Advisary Concil 2021-22 Imtzatzve Presentation Information
' StudentAdvlsor Council). L | o




Second Vice President Rhodes thanked the students for their

nresentation. He noted that a communitv clinic is heing byilt
e Ll LINIC LS DEING YL




Board Minutes, June 23, 2022



Board Comments
Member Villa said the cap limitation is a good problem to have,
and she recommends spending continuously what can be spent

for students for the long-term.

Meriher Wang spid that since this ics tar nag-ertrae rn

n kn‘. ah

L 1y

reserves, he asked if the District should be raising the three
percent cap currently in place. Ms. Ramos said that certainly

can be done and is a Board decision. Member Woo said that,
! . tR..JL.-._ 2100 7 » L Py I | T a1

P —

(2

™

L

PERSTRN . O . ,I = \|

raising to five or ten percent to put more money in reserve, as
three percent is not very much. He noted that three percent is
only one month of salary. He said an increase would take care
of all the foreseeable rainy day funds, which the District is
already dipping into in the following years. Setting aside more
money would be prudent.

Member Murawski reminded that the District has an infusion of
federal dollars that the District has been spending, and
struggling to spend in some cases. She said that such one-time
money, as these reserves are, can pose some challenges. She is
excited to see the textbook adoption as a one-time item

included. She asked if the ztems presented would be

az‘z: fm,’rfw)lﬂ d.z t ‘I

4

L ;

action. Ms. Ramos said that is correct. Member Murawski then
I];:kpd_i{_fhp‘hwp ]’)[JV Dn( /Id/ijfiguq[ yoesoviin ulni"‘rl)_)jiq'?é{f)i LH

.Lh NN

et




saved, the District should not be spending everything it has
because in the future the District may not have that much.
Member Phillips said there are people that do not have
anything now who cannot save. Member Woo answered that
the District cannot count on this money. Member Phillips said
we cannot then count on any money that we have and will
always be projecting that the District will have a deficit and
projecting that there will be something taking up the funding.
She said that none of the items committed, such as textbooks
and professional learning, sound like an immediate and
continued improvement for students.

Vice President Garcia said that districts in the state are doing
this, i.e., trying to figure out how to spend dollars down to meet
e vgidgaiurepiert Shegglsnoied gt thispil] Do /e

i
—_—

g__

_‘ 9 . =
|

such as a recession at the state level. She asked Ms. Ramos to

speak on this Ms Rgmos said that the equeryor s LI OnQung_.

[
En
[ 4 £




resolution 3100, specifically in consideration of changing the
three percent reserve amount as part of the 2023-24 budget.
Member Phillips concurred.

Member Villa motioned to approve this item with the amended,
latest draft of $60,000 for Commumcattons and Member Woo

-I‘a"“ﬁ"\Jr‘d L of Bl =

— -_ - -




earlier on they worked with the Communications Department.
He added that parents have taken the lead on this.

Member Villa said she would like information to be provided to
the school sites.

. e

presentation. She is glad that the Parent Advisory Council
(PAC) is making the information more digestible and accessible
for parents.

Member Villa motioned to approve the item and Member Woo
seconded. The motion passed unanimously, with President
Pritchett absent.

10.4 Review and Approval of Proposed Salary Improvements Action
for Nnn-Rﬂnrpvpntpflﬁw]mw/@mc)

Chief Business Olfficer Rose Ramos presented. She described
the proposed salary and health benefit improvements for non-

;.gp es mnlovees and the fiscal imnact
4 1

William McCarty

| e N

© kb

Board Comments

Vice President Garcia commented that this item will bring the
133 unrepresented employees in line with other employee

groups.
Member Woo motioned to approve this item, and Member

Murawski seconded. The motion passed unanimously, with
President Pritchett absent.

Board Minutgsy func2IRCENT ACFND A Antinm



11.1c Approve Donations to the District for the Period of May I - 31, 2022 (Rose
Ramos)

11.1d Approve Business and Financial Report: Warrants, Checks and Electronic

Transfers Issued for the Period of May 1 — 31, 2022 (Rose Ramos)




s llu_ﬁl.ﬂﬂh Ji—JN

C
\
.
“
g
&
&




\

—=pll LR I e Wl

;
Agenda ltem# 11.1e

Meeting Date: August 11, 2022

Subject: Approve Minutes of the June 23, 2022, Special Board of Education
Meeting

[] Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

[[] Conference (for discussion only)

[[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated
[ ] Conference/Action

[] Action

L]

Public Hearing
Division: Superintendent’s Office

: Aporove Minutes of the June 23. 2022 Snecial Board of Educatinn.

Meeting.

s AlAanmaA



VA Sacra: e texGity "d_i“n " Sc’ oo istrict

Putting
Ciytnied_ Children A CA N




2.0 BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION/REPORT,



